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Dear Christine 
 
Petition: Transportation of wind turbines in Mid Wales 

 
Thank you for your letter regarding the petition from Welshpool Town 
Council about the transportation of wind turbines. 
 
The Sustainability Committee carried out an inquiry into carbon reduction 
from energy production in Wales in 2008 and this was one of the issues that 
arose during the inquiry. 
 
The committee made the following comments and recommendations in our 

report published on 13 May 2009: 

 

2.10 We received evidence during the inquiry about the importance of the 

adequacy of existing infrastructure during the construction and connection 

phase of new energy production facilities.  

 

2.11 Road access for large plant and machinery to sites where new power 

plant was to be installed had proved difficult for new sites, especially those in 
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more rural areas and had led to long delays in installation work and local 

disruption.     

 

2.13 The main infrastructure issues have so far been encountered mainly by 

developers installing renewable energy projects. The Committee is concerned, 

however, that new sites for fossil fuel power stations and possible carbon 

capture and storage technologies could also suffer from a lack of existing 

infrastructure. We therefore recommend: 

 

Headline recommendation 2: The Welsh Assembly Government undertake 

a thorough review of the adequacy of the transport infrastructure and 

grid connection for the construction of both fossil fuel and renewable 

energy plants in the areas identified in the strategic framework 

recommended in HL1. 

 

The Minister for Environment Sustainability and Housing responded on 8 July 

2009: 

 

Response:  Accept in part  

The issues raised mainly concern on-shore wind projects. We are aware that 

development of on-shore wind farms, particularly in Mid Wales, have 

implications for the management of transportation of construction materials.  

We are discussing the question of a strategic approach to managing these 

transport issues with BWEA, industry developers and other stakeholders 

including the Assembly Government’s own transport experts.  Our aim is to 

ensure there is collaboration minimising the impact of this activity on local 

communities.    

 

Financial Implications:  The cost of the highway improvements necessary for 

wind turbine components to be transported to sites by means of Abnormal 

Indivisible Loads is yet to be established.  The safe movement of components 

will require a dedicated police resource.  The windfarm developers will be 

responsible for these costs.    

 
 
 
 



During the plenary debate on 15 July 2009, the Minister said: 
 
On transport infrastructure, that is mainly a restraint with regard to large 

onshore wind projects that are located in remote areas. The size and output 

of wind turbines has increased substantially in the years since the publication 

of TAN 8. I am fully aware that the transportation of component parts and 

construction materials, particularly in mid Wales, presents a major 

challenge. That needs a strategic approach, which is being prepared by the 

Assembly Government’s transport team. The British Wind Energy Association 

has a major role to play in the ongoing discussions between industry 

developers, stakeholders, local highway authorities and the Assembly 

Government’s transport experts. I want to do what I can to help in this 

process and I am pleased that your report acknowledges the importance of 

well-placed wind in this agenda. 

 
We have received no further information from the Minister about this issue 
since the inquiry. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to the Petitions Committee 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Mick Bates AM 
Chair, Sustainability Committee 
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E-mail 23/08/10 
 
Hi, I am sorry it has taken so long to get back to you. 
The reponse from the 1st Minister does not, in our view, recognise the 
difficulties of road transport in Mid Wales. 
Until an overall plan of the effect of the volume of wind farms has been 
completed no one, not even the professionals, know the real impact. 
My Council urges the 1st Minister to convene such a plan and to ensure that 
full consultation is part of it and that the Communities are involved in its 
production, not 
just professionals from a County Council who often just ignore the local 
communities. 
Thanks for your time. 
Yours sincerely 
  
  
Robert Robinson Town Clerk 
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